From: Mark Button <mbutton2@unl.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 9:43 AM

To: Pat Dussault <patrick.dussault@unl.edu>; Jeff Reese <jreese11@unl.edu>
Cc: Tiffany Heng-Moss <thengmoss2@unl.edu>; Thomas Burkey
<tom.burkey@unl.edu>; Christopher Marks <cmarks2@unl.edu>; Richard Bischoff
<rbischoff2@unl.edu>; Amy Goodburn <agoodburni1@unl.edu>; Renee Batman
<rbatman2@unl.edu>; Debra Hope <dhopel1@unl.edu>

Subject: Fulfilling Assigned Class Times

All,

In light of some recent public calls for faculty to cancel their classes on Friday, | ask that
you please remind DEOs and faculty of Board of Regents Bylaw 4.1.1. Faculty have an
obligation to:

(1) fulfill the assigned time schedule of all classes, including quizzes, laboratories, tests,
and other meetings, unless absence is caused by an emergency or approved University
business. Changes in the scheduled times shall be authorized by the Dean, director, or
department chair, with the agreement of the enrolled students and in the interest of an
academic objective; (2) be available at frequent, regular, and scheduled times for
student consultation; and (3) inform students concerning the requirements, standards,
objectives, and evaluation procedures at the beginning of each course.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Mark

Mark Button, PhD

Exec. Vice Chancellor, Chief Academic Officer
University of Nebraska—Lincoln

Office of the Exec Vice Chancellor

Lincoln, NE

402-472-3751




